

Tim Miller

tim@fivethirteencreative.com // 817-919-5649

I'm dedicated to storytelling and have been doing it for over 16 years for a diverse clientele base with strong media content creation, experience in many facets of the creative process, and strong communication skills to work with clientele and other fellow creatives. I'm proficient in taking projects from conception to completion and able to work independently or managing others to create effective communications.

EXPERIENCE

Self-employed, Global

2003 — Present

Chief Principal/Director of Photography: Full Scale Media Services

- Consult and develop concepts for clientele from conception to completion to fit their best needs
- Compose scripts and storyboard for client's projects
- Manage contractors and cast actors, crew, and sets for specific tasks per projects
- Film, edit and author videos and provide photography
- Client ranges include corporate, commercial, educational, training, non-profit, international (both developing and developed countries), industrial, higher education, commercial, television, live events, narrative films, promotional videos, and testimonials.

Pioneer Natural Resources, Irving, Texas

2017 — 2019

Multimedia Specialist – Videographer, Animation, Photographer, Editor

- Improved corporate brand presence through writing, directing, filming and editing corporate videos for the company, including event, social media, biographies, interviews, and training videos.
- Collaborated with various departments and locations to develop strategic and department-specific communication and trained executives and leaders to record their own presentations.
- Produced outstanding media assets by collaborating and acting as a liaison between upper-level management and ancillary departments to determine and produce corporate messaging.
- Created best practices for use of digital signage throughout multiple locations in the U.S.
- Acquired and maintained all AV equipment for the department.

BVS Performance Solutions

2016 — 2017

Videographer, Photographer, Editor, Designer

- Created training and compliance courses for financial institutions around the country following federal compliance regulations
- Implemented new procedures and practices to increase productivity with the company
- Managed contractors and cast actors, crew and sets for specific tasks per projects
- Filmed, edited and wrote scripts for video and audio projects from conception through completion
- Shot & edited photos to be used in the courses
- Executed preproduction quality control of the scripts created by other writers
- Collaborated with producers, writers, actors and crew

EDUCATION

University of Northern Iowa, Cedar Falls, Iowa

- BA in Electronic Media
- Honors: Omnicron Delta Kappa; Gold Key; Deans List